Appendix 20

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 16 November 2020 11:48

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Tytherington Club Live music license

Objection for Tytherington club

From: I

Sent: 15 November 2020 13:27

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Ce:

Subject: Tytherington Club Live music license

I would like to register my objection to the Live Music, Recorded Music and Dance license application by the
Tytherington Club. Living as we do, in |} EEEEEE ¢ know and have experienced what can happen even when
there is any kind of event at the club. Wether it is a wedding, school prom or a disco we can hear the music in our
bedroom well after 23.00.

The proposal to have live outdoor music from 12.00 till 01.00 7 days a week is totally unacceptable and | hope the
council will treat it as such. Apart from the unsociable noise, we will have the traffic with cars, buses and taxis at
02.00. We have had drunken people walking up Dorchester Way trowing empty beer bottles into gardens in the
past.

| would imagine live music would be heard all over the area of Tytherington and parts of Prestbury. This is a
residential area and the Tytherington Club is in the middle of it and live music will make living here a nightmare.




